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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : No. 3:22-CR-20

V. : (Judge Mannion)
NAZIM HASSAM, . (electronically filed)
Defendant
PLEA AGREEMENT

The following Plea Agreement is entered by the United States
Attorney for the Middle District of Pennsylvania and the above-
captioned defendant. Any reference to the United States or to the
Government in this Agreement shall mean the Office of the United
States Attorney for the Middle District of Pennsylvania.

A. Violation(g), Penalties, and Dismissal of Other Counts
1. Guilty plea. The defendant agrees to plead guilty to Count 3 of
the Indictment, which charges the defendant with a violation of
Title 18, United States Code. §§ 1957 and 3147, Unlawful
Monetary Transaction while on Pretrial Release. The maximum
penalty for that offense is imprisonment for a period of 20 years,
a fine of $250,000, a maximum term of supervised release of 3

years, which shall be served at the conclusion of, and in addition
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to, any term of imprisonment, as well as the costs of
prosecution, imprisonment, probation, or supervised release
ordered, denial of certain federal benefits, and an assessment in
the amount of $100. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3147, any term of
imprisonment imposed for this conviction must run consecutive
to any other term of imprisonment. At the time the guilty plea
1s entered, the defendant shall admit to the Court that the
defendant is, in fact, guilty of the offense(s) charged in that
count. After sentencing, the United States will move for
dismissal of any remaining counts of the Indictment. The
defendant agrees, however, that the United States may, at its
sole election, reinstate any dismissed charges, or seek additional
charges, in the event that any guilty plea entered or sentence
imposed pursuant to this Agreement is subsequently vacated,
set aside, or invalidated by any court. The defendant further
agrees to waive any defenses to reinstatement of any charges, or
to the filing of additional charges, based upon laches, the

assertion of speedy trial rights, any applicable statute of
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limitations, or any other ground. The calculation of time under
the Speedy Trial Act for when trial must commence is tolled as
of the date of the defendant’s signing of this Agreement, until
either (a) the defendant pleads guilty; or (b) a new date is set by
the Court for commencement of trial.

Term of Supervised Release. The defendant understands that

the Court may impose a term of supervised release following
any sentence of imprisonment exceeding one year, or when
required by statute. The Court may require a term of
supervised release in any other case. In addition, the defendant
understands that as a condition of any term of supervised
release or probation, the Court must order that the defendant
cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection of a
sample is so authorized by law.

No Further Prosecution. Except Tax Charges. The United

States Attorney’s Office for the Middle District of Pennsylvania
agrees that it will not bring any other criminal charges against

the defendant directly arising out of the defendant’s
3
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involvement in the offense(s) described above. However,
nothing in this Agreement will limit prosecution for criminal tax

charges, if any, arising out of those offenses.

B. Fines and Assessments

4.

Ot

Fine. The defendant understands that the Court may impose a
fine pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984. The willful
failure to pay any fine imposed by the Court, in full, may be
considered a breach of this Plea Agreement. Further, the
defendant acknowledges that willful failure to pay the fine may
subject the defendant to additional criminal violations and civil
penalties pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, § 3611, et
seq.

Alternative Fine. The defendant understands that under the

alternative fine section of Title 18, United States Code, § 3571,
the maximum fine quoted above may be increased if the Court
finds that any person derived pecuniary gain or suffered
pecuniary loss from the offense and that the maximum fine to

be imposed, if the Court elects to proceed in this fashion, could
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